Shahid AIi/RegionaI Coordinator-KP

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
Subject: FW: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities
Dear Shahid

Please proceed.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Tuesday, 28 December 2021 10:36 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities

Dear Faizan,
Kindly go ahead.
Regards,

Gedi

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 December 2021 10:22 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities

Dear Sir

CTC has inquired the involvement of UCPO lhsan Ullah (UC Lahori Peshawar) in political activates, No evidence was
found of his direct involvement.

Your kind approval is required to issue a warning letter to refrain him from sharing pictures on social media of political
activities and to avoid political gatherings.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, 27 December 2021 5:14 PM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
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Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; 'faysal’
<faysal@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: RE: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities

Dear Waseem/Faizan,

This is with reference to the complaint received against UCPO Thsan Ullah UC Lahori Peshawar regarding his
involvement in political activities (Attached as Annex-A). A show cause notice was issued to him dated 20t
Dec 2021 to record his stance in writing, evidence received with a complaint is also attached as Annex-C.

As per the response of Mr. Ihsan Ullah (Annex-D), the allegations of participating in political activities,
gathering, or running political campaigns are baseless and devoid of facts. His Uncle was contesting the
election for a general seat and due to their joint family they were used to having a family gathering in Hujra
but he never remains part of the political campaign. He admitted that he shared his Uncle's pictures on social
media but his intention was not to convince anyone to vote for his uncle but it was shared due to the
excitement of the environment of the election.

His response is considered satisfactory to the extent that he was not directly involved in his Uncle's political
movements/campaigns and he was not asking for votes in the posts shared on social media, and his
participation in gathering was due to cultural values to entertain their guest.

However, PTPP staff have been oriented and they have been instructed to avoid such gatherings and Post on
social media. Therefore, a warning letter is recommended to refrain him from the repetition of such an act in
future.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:07 PM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; 'faysal'
<faysal@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities

Dear Shahid,
Thank you for your email. Kindly investigate the matter and share report for management review.
Regards

Waseem Abbas



From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 3:46 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; ‘faysal’'
<faysal@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities

Dear Waseem,

It is to inform you that we have received a complaint against UCPO Ihsan Ullah UC Lahori - Peshawar
regarding his involvement in political activities.

As per SOPs involvement in political activities or supporting an election campaign or political candidate is a
red line area. Therefore, a show cause notice is recommended followed by strict disciplinary action.

In case of feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730



